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Wxatt, Zacham - - -

From: Maxim, Valirie

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Amendment to SB

Hello Zach,

Can we get a Senate version of Assembly Amendment 1 to AB 455 drafted for SB 374? To be clear this is what 'm
referring to: http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/related/amendments/ab455/aal ab455.pdf

Thanks and have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Valirie Maxim

Committee Clerk

Senate Judiciary and Public Safety Committee
Office of Sen. Van Wanggaard

21% Senate District

(608) 266-1832
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" November 24, 2015 — Offered by Representative WEATHERSTON. \

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 4: delete “vehicles and” and substitute “vehicles, making an
appropriation, and”.

2. Page 4, line 23: after “department” insert “currently or”.

3. Page 6, line 2: after “department” insert “currently or”.

4. Page 6, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 9g. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, if this subsection takes
effect in fiscal year 2016-17, in submitting information under section 16.42 of the
statutes for purposes of the 2017-19 biennial budget bill, the department of
transportation shall submit information concerning the appropriation under section
20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes as though the increase in the dollar amount of that

appropriation by SECTION 9r (1) of this act had not been made.
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SECTION 9r. Fiscal changes.

(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of transportation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $118,700 for the fiscal
year in which this subsection takes effect to increase funding for purposes related to

the registration of certain vehicles that may display historical plates.”.

5. Page 6, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22 and substitute:

“SEcTION 11. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 12th
month beginning after publication, except as follows:

(1) SectIoN 9r (1) of this act takes effect on the day after publication.”.

(END)



